Government of Manipur
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
Climate Change & FCA

No. 7/219/2018/Forests: (147,% Imphal, the 28" July, 2018
To

The Chief Engineer (PHED)

Government of Manipur

Subject: Construction of Water Supply Scheme at Heingang Awang Leikai (Marjing Ching)
under RIDF (NABARDIJ) (0.1395 HA)

Sir,

With reference to letter No. 27/24/2018-For & Envt. dt 26" July, 2018 of the Under Secretary
Forest & Envt. Government of Manipur on the subject cited above, | am to request you to deposit the
following mandatory levies and all other due to comply with the stipulated conditions in the letter
stated above for diversion of 50.51 ha of forest land as follows:

Sl.No. Stipulated conditions ] o , Action for complains by UA
1 Net present value (NPV) Rs. 1,01,835/- Lakhs to CAMPA fund
Accounts
2 Cost of felling/Logging/Transportation Demarcation & | As assessed by the concerned DFOs
Erection of Boundary Pillars, maintains etc. to be deposited directly to his
accounts.

Further, the amount as indicated above should ;be deposited through re-payment to the Ad-hoc
CAMPA Fund account against this demand after generating a physical or NEFT-RTGS Challan online by
logging into http:.//forestsclearance.nic.in or http:// clearance.nic.in. It is also to inform you that no
work should be taken up until the mandatory levies are deposited and forest clearance is granted. NPV
is deposited is in Adhoc CAMPA Fund (CAF is New SB Account N0.520101263743620) of Corporation
Bank, (GD Complex, Phase — 1, Lodhi Road New Delhi — 110003.

Yours faithfully,
pola s
-/,,gﬁ |8
(N. Kipgen)
Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
Nodal Officer/FCA
Government of Manipur
Copy to:

1. APS to PCCF & HoFF for information of PCCF & HoFF, Govt. of Manipur

2. The Chief Conservator of Forests (CAMPA) Govt. of Manipur along with copies of CA scheme and
NPV valuation for necessary action.
3. The DFO/Central Forest Division.



